EXHIBIT 37



Frons: | - o=~

To: "Maldonado, Lorraine I." <Lorraine.I. Maldonado@disney.com>
Cc: "Grant, Ker1" <Keri.Grant@disney.com>
Subject: RE: Receipt of Payment - Reedy Creek BOS 2016 Holiday Party- G0723392
Date: Fr1, 02 Dec 2016 20:29:03 -0000
Importance: Normal
Inline-Images: image001.jpg

Perfect. Thank you for the receipt.

District Clerk

Administrative Assistant to John H. Classe, Jr.
Reedy Creek Improvement District

P.O. Box 10170

1900 Hotel Plaza Blud.

Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830

®www. rcid.org

From: Maldonado, Lorraine I. [mailto:Lorraine.I.Maldonado@disney.com]
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 3:23 PM

To:
Cc: Grant, Keri

Subject: Receipt of Payment - Reedy Creek BOS 2016 Holiday Party- G0723392

Hello-

Just wanted to let you know that we have received and processed your Credit Card Payment in the amount of $
23,773.72

Please see the attached receipt for your records.

Thanks! Have a great day!

Warm Regards,

Lorraine Maldonado-

Disney Catered Events | Event Services Assistant

W- 407.566.5677 | F- 321.039.7148 | www.disneycateredevents.com

#1468603.1





